Claim Number:
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:

33886

Members Of The Legislative Assembly : Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Eby, David YM150103

Vanco

uver - Point Grey

MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Claim Date: April 13, 2015

Travel From: GVRD Tra\)el To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

April 13, 2015 airfare - round trip $550.00 X

April 13, 2015 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

April 14, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 15, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 16, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $781.50

Date 16 Apr 2015 Bignature

Eby, David VM150
certified that the amo cl, and is in accordance
with appropriate stat for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code

Account Code

Date 4 /0)0'/ Ig Signature

STOB Code Amount

Spending Authority Signature

a

( AR V7 20
\_\\

\ A




From: David Eby

Sent: April-12-15 9:16 AM

To: _

Subject: Fwd: HeliJet International Inc. - Reservation #-Itinerary
Attachments: cmplogo.gif

---------- Forwarded message --------- .

From: HeliJet Reservations <passengerservices@helijet.com>
Date: Sun, Apr 12, 2015, 9:13 AM

Subject: HeliJet International Inc. - Reservation _ Itinerary

To: David Eby <

Victoria Harbour: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC V8V 1A1

Vancouver Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC V7B 1B5
Vancouver Harbour: 455 Waterfront Road W, Vancouver BC V6B 5E8
Nanaimo Harbour: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC VIR 0C7

Reservations: 1.800.665.4354 | website: helijet.com

RESERVATION CONFIRMATION

Passenger
Name  Reservation # Total Charges Total Taxes Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due
EBYDAVID [l 52380 26.20 550.00 550.00 0.00
Itinerary
Leg  Date From To | Flight Status
1 ﬁ&{f COUVER B vicroria HARBOUR ] coNFIRMED
2 00 B vicroria HarsoUR N G COUVER B conrRMED

Charges




Date Passenger Description Amount Taxes Total
1 12 Apr 2015 EBY, DAVID FULLFARE - Full Fare 261.90 13.10 275.00
2 12 Apr 2015 EBY, DAVID FULLFARE - Full Fare 261.90 13.10 275.00

Total 523.80 26.20 550.00
Payments
Date  Description Payer Method Amount PO Number Receipt Authorization
12 Apr 2015 Visa David Eby VI 550.00 387775 Y:095221:2216899::Y:NYN

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT. PLEASE READ FULLY.
Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at

the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage hereunder is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codes:

C - Confirmed / W- Waitlist / X - Cancelled / S - Standby

Passenger Travel Information:

For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:

Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time.

Aircraft Type:

Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters.

Travel Documentation:

Government issued Photo ID must be presented at check-in of all flights.




3 Members Of The L‘égislative Assembly Page: 1
N\ Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34040 ,

MLA Name: Eby, David VM150103 Claim Date: April 19, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: GVRD Travel To: . Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses ' Amount
April 19, 2015 67(km) : $34.84

to ferry
April 24, 2015 67(km) $34.84

from ferry %

#

April 19, 2015 Ferry : $71.30/
April 20, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 21, 2015 - Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
April 22, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria _ $61.00
April 23, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria i $61.00
April 24, 2015 Ferry $71.30

$443.78

Date 29 Apr 2015

and is in accordance
payment

)
certified that the amount to b
with appropriate statute or o

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount




3  Members Of The Legislative Assembly  Page: 2
N Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34040

MLA Name: Eby, David VM150103 Claim Date: April 19, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Date Expenses ‘ Amount

Date L]’ / 5 Q// g Bignature

Spending Authority Signature



PURCHASE
ABCFerries

2015/04/19
Tsawwassen
Swartz Bay
AUTH ONLY
20' Undersize Vehi
2 Adult
1 Under 5 years

f Fuel Rebate
|
0 |
| Total
- ‘ Visa
ERERR AR R AR wR

0015661530
CHANGE DUE

\

TSA 19 Apr 2015

SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TICKET |

005/01-66223133
Approved: 025051

55.40
33,80
0,00

1.00-

88, 20

|
8.2 ‘
i

PURCHASE
A2BCFerries

2015/04/24
Swargz Bay
o
Tsawwassen
AUTH ONLY
2 Adult 33.80
1 Under 5 years 0.00
20' Undersize Vehi 55.40
Fuel Rebate 1.00-

Total 88.2
Visa 88 20
KRKEX KW Rk Rw
005/01-66223!!!

0015711370

Approved: 044161
CHANGE DUE - 0.00

i

SWB 24 Apr 2015

SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TICKET




Y , Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

\ Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 34052
MLA Name: Eby, David VM150103 Claim Date: April 27, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: ||| GGG
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount

L
April 27, 2015 Airfare - oneway $205.00 **
April 27, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 27, 2015 Parking $64.00 — 1
I

April 28, 2015 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50 .
April 29, 2015 Airfare - oneway $220,00” 2% \
April 29, 2015 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

**Note: The $231 amount was inadvertently attributed

to the April 27th airfare resulting in a revised total of
$673.00. The revised total should have been
$658.00; a future claim will be reduced by $15.00

accordingly.

Date 29 Apr 2015 Signature

Eby, Davi
certified th
with appr

1 o

d is correct, and is in accordance
uthority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

QOrganization Code Account Code STOB Code

Spendinﬁg Authority Signature

IRV A S - NE O
B '



sclare
Text Box
**

sclare
Text Box
**

sclare
Text Box
**Note: The $231 amount was inadvertently attributed to the April 27th airfare resulting in a revised total of $673.00. The revised total should have been $658.00; a future claim will be reduced by $15.00 accordingly. 

sclare
Text Box
**


RECEIP
Thank You

For your Patronage

License P|

1di3034 DNIMdvd

Expiration Date/Tine

MAY 01, 2015

_ Purchase DatelTime:-Apr 27, 2015
Total Due: $64.00 Rate: $16.00
Total Paid: $64.00 Payment Type: Lard
Ticket #: 00013774

SIN # 1046
Setting:
Mach Name:
Card #ws. Visa
. Auth #: 096041
-

>

1d13034 ONIMYvd

41dI1333H DONINYVd




Booking #

Monday, April 27, 2015 Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.50
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee © $9.50
Sked 200 : Web Fare- $185.23
Vancouver Harbour D70 e R e
Victoria Harbour . + Goods and Services Tax $9.77
35 minutes Billing $195.23
~ Taxes : $9.77
.- Confirmed ' e o SR
1 Passenger(s) - Regular Fare
David Eby
Add to Calendar

To access the Terms and Conditions for the SuperSaver fares and Web fares, please click here.

Please note: If you would like to take advantage of the Supersaver fares and Web fares, they are only available by
booking online - reservations made or changed at the Terminals or through the Reservations Centre will be subject
to regular fares.

Booking Restrictions




From: HeliJet Reservations <passengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: April-29-15 1238 PM

To: _

Subject: HeliJet International Inc. - Reservation #-Itinerary

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

22000 | 11.00 231.00 |  462.00

-231.00

.

Bt (raxes Krotail

EBY, DAVID
11.00

[Rayer

|17 Apr2015|__ Visa | David Eby| VI | 462.00 | | 388503 | Y:085681:23071e1:N:NYY |
THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT. PLEASE READ FULLY.
Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Heljjet

International administration offices. Carriage hereunder is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability
established by the Warsaw Convention.

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

1




Members Of The Législative Assembly

Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 33956
MLA Name:  Eby, David VM150103 Claim Date: April 13, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey 1/
Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel i ) )
Prepared By: //”/ \\ ‘\L;V
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Na@ ) _‘ ,,Q\O
Travel From:  GVRD Travel To: \_ Victoria—— } /
Trip Details:  travel to ABCCA conference. Please reimburse through direct deposit. \/
— p//
Date Expenses Amount
April 13, 2015 Accommodation Expenses $1 04.54"‘/
April 13, 2015 Airfare $176.0
April 13, 2015 Dinner Only $36.00 7
April 13, 2015 Public Transportation $4.00X”
April 14, 2015 Accommodation Expenses o $104.54)
April 14,2015 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
April 15, 2015 Accommodation Expenses $104.54‘3(
April 15, 2015 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
~ Apri 16, 2015 Airfare $205.0q)/
April 16, 2015 Breakfast only $27.00
April 16, 2015 Public Transportation $4.00-%"
$887.62
Date 21 Apr 2015

Eby, David VM15

certified that the ami Scorrect, and is in accordance

with gpprapriate siatute or other authority for payment

Date

21 Apr2015

Accompanylng
certified that the amount o be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code Amount

STOB Code




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form ’

Claim Number: 33956

MLA Name: Eby, David VYM150103 Claim Date: April 13, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey

Type Oberip: Accompanying Person Travel

: bate Expenses Amount

| Date ﬁ/( \ / \( Signature




yanoouver (E0f~ 274-12T1
victoria (250, 384- 2215
Nanaimo (2500 '14 -0004

ToV1-fres 18- -665-0212

Website: vww cpurair.con
4/13/201 .
: GST!

cusToMES €O py
Boceing Information:

Monday, egrit 13, 2015

1 Fassenger(s)

Flight 4 ‘

Qeparts i Vangodver Harbour
Arrives i@ Victwrﬁa Harbour
Trvoi cw e 45 96438
.00 Sked 200 : Carbo Offect 30,50 CON
1,00 Sked 200 VHFC Vzrminal ‘@9.50 Q)N
1.00 Sked 200 : Saver Jsh Far $157.61 CN

Goods and Services Tax | 48.39 GST
Grand Total . $176.00 CON
Payment Irformation:

Master Card - $176.00 CIN

DAL/ THRE oo  ovrs [
Terminal,.coveven et ¢ FACIKHOS

AeTion. c.ieeensn et v kU onase

Card TYPE. cvavvees v/

Cgllj Nﬁnt.er PRI IS L -
Expiration...ooo : |

AUt e ¢1fg;'

Autnorization, ... ;gﬁ.ad
IstResponeeCnde. .0 LU

Reﬁaoaﬁe .......... . 001 (APPROVED 00376)

H?;:a Fooui #il seaplanes

Harbour Air Seaplanes \

Vancouver (604) 274-1277
Victoria (250) 384-2215
Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004

Tol1-free 1-800-665-0212

Website: www.harbourair.com
16/04/20
GST:

CUSTOMER COPY

Booking Information:

B
Thursday, April 16, 2015
1 Passenger(s)

|ieparts -@ Victoria Harbour
Arrives @ Vancouver Harpour
Invoice #: 4596439

1.00 Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.50 CDN
1.00 Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal $9.50 CDN
1.00 Sked 200 : Web Fare-  $185.23 CDN

Goods and Services Tax $9.77 GST

Grand Total $205.00 CDN

Payment Information:

Master Card $205.00 CON
Date/Time.........: 16/04/2015
Terminal..........: HACYWH1E -
Action............: Purchase

Card Type.........: M/C

Card Number....... :

Expiration........:

Amount.ouu e : $205,00
Authorization.....: 095746
1S0RespanseCode. ..: 00

Response _ . 001 (APPROVED 09574)

Rk kkkk kkkk - .
I

o




Ssky Train
Vancouver BH
TVM #: 11007( 0017

non 13 Apr 15 [ N

Trans: Sale OK
Payment Mode: Credit

Amount Due: ¢ 4.00

Amodnt Tendered:$ 4.00

Card #: %XXXX
Trans #: 02 6 X-
Auth &: 00067825

Term #: R011001700000000
Type: 2 Zone

Adult: 001

1 - ..% not valid

fo. P8

|

Ssky Train

ancouve BC
TVM #: 01009( 0019)

Thu 16 Apr 15 -

Trans: Sale,OK
Payment. Mode: Credit
Amount Due: $ 4.

amount Tendered:$ 4.00

XXXXXX]
oo S

Card #:
s #:
Auth #: 00071051

Term #: R001001500000000

Type: 2 Zone
Adult: 001

Receipt-not valid
. SRR TS Y

#




Room : -
Arrival Date :
Invoice No. : -
Folio No. » :
Conf. No. 1 4104235
Cashier No. 79
Billing Date 04/16/15
Association of BC Constituenc AR Number
Date Description Debit Credit
04/13/15 Room 90.00
04/13/15 Destination Marketing Fee . 0.90
04/13/15 Provincial Room Tax . 9.09
04/13/15 Room GST 455
04/14/15 Room 90.00
04/14/15 Destination Marketing Fee 0.90
04/14/15 Provincial Rocom Tax 9.09
04/14/15 Room GST 4.55
04/15/15 Room 90.00
04/15/15 Destination Marketing Fee 0.90
04/15/15 Provincial Room Tax 9.09
04/15/15 Room GST 4.55
04/16/15  Mastercard ool [ 313.62
Room H/GST Total - 13.65 Total 313.62 313.62
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
H/esT # INIEGEGEG-s T Balance 0.00




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34259
MLA Name: Eby, David VYM150103 Claim Date: April 27, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly M A)’ Z _
Travel From: GVRD Travel To: VictQ(ia b P
Trip Details: \;‘:%q//l
T
/!U\/ﬂ SERV
Date Expenses Amounf /
April 27, 2015 Airfare - oheway . » $275.00

Helijet to Victoria.

April 27, 2015 Deduction ' $-205.00

flight booked on Harbour Air was was cancelled and refunded, but
was claimed by mistake on claim 34052.

Total Payable

Date 14 May 2015 Bignature

Eby, David VM150103
certified that the amount to d is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authorily for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date S/QD/(S Signature

Spending Authority Signature




From: HeliJet Reservations <passengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: May-14-15 4:48 PM

To: I

Subject: Helijet ITINERARY

Victoria Harbour; 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC V8V 1A1
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
RESERVATIO NFIRI

VANCOUVER HARBOUR VICTORIA HARBOUR CONFIRMED

| EBY, DAVID | FULLFARE - Full Fare| 261.90 | 13.10! 275.00 ;z
L1310 275.00 |

{27 Apr2015|  Visa_ | DavidEby| VI | 275.00 | | 389344 | Y:073761:2325d6c::Y:NNN |
THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT. PLEASE READ FULLY.
Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Heljjet
International administration offices. Carriage hereunder. is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability
established by the Warsaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codeé:
C - Confirmed / W- Waitlist / X - Cancelled / S - Standby

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel information visit helijet.com or cali Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

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




Below flight was cancelled but accidentally reimbursed on claim #34052.

Booking #

Monday, April 27, 2015 Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.50

Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.50
Flith- e ‘ ‘

Sked 200 : Web Fare- $185.23

ancouver Harbour I e e e et e e
ictoria Harbour . + Goods and Services Tax $9.77
35 minutes Billing $195.23
Taxes $9.77
-Confirmed ‘ e T —— P ST

1 Passenger(s) - Regular Fare
David Eby

Cancelled

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

Claim Number: 34148

MLA Name: Eby, David VM150103 Claim Date: May 04, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel T iy e

Prepared By: (NI

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From:  GVRD  TravelTo: | Victoria MAY [ 1 g5 Y
Trip Details: ; )
Date Expenses 7~ Amount
April 29, 2015 Taxi $10.00
part of claim 34052
May 04, 2015 Airfare - oneway $199.00/(
May 04, 2015 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
May 04, 2015 Parking $10.008"
~

May 04, 2015 Taxi $9.00\
May 05, 2015 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
May 06, 2015 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
May 07, 2015 Airfare - oneway $199.0
May 07, 2015 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

Total Payable $599.50

Date 07 May 2015 Signature

‘Eby, David VM
certified that the aid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriale statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code Amount

STOB Code

Date ‘S’/ ,‘ , /, ( Signature

Spending Authority Signature




(/2/

_ f72Azg;§¢;, (f/— A>‘\_#L——_?

RECEIPT

Stall # I

LdI3034 DNIMHVd

1413034 HNIMHVY

MAY 04, 2015

Purchase Date/Tine: [ Moy 04, 206
Total Parking: $7.87

Total Taxes: $2.13

Total Due: §10.00 Rate:
Total Paid: $10.00

Ticket # 72007100

SIN #: 555511130103

Setting:

Mach Name:

Card #° '-Vi:n

Payment Type: Card

1dI3034 DNIMHVd

Aol #: 095471

e ot

* A0000000031010

relfet

817 FISGARD STREET VBWIRQ
VICTORIA BC

21852400

6H2185240010
wpRME M
05-04-2015 ]

Acct 4 *******t***- ¢
Exp Date **/**
Name: DAVID EBY
Visa Credit
Trace # 1162 Opérator 110
Inv, # 110

Auth # 044371

Total .00
(AOO») APPROVED-THANK YOU;

RRN 001190003

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

wwy.yelIchébvictoria.com
250-381-2222

Card Type VI

Heﬁ Nied

THANK YOU FOR R ING HITH
YELI.OW CAB OF VICTORIA.
DATE: -04-2015

TIHE:

HDT 10: 20

BADGEH: 934

1298011
14828

Jub 10¢
HETER:

nave:  pavio
PICKUP 501 MENZIES ST, VICTR
GROPOFF  AS DIRECTED,

TIP: 10. 00

R

fHANK YOU FOR YOUR PATRONAGE
(250-381-2222)




.. 2020200000000

From: HeliJet Reservations <passengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: April-28-15 4:40 PM
To:

Subject: HeliJet International Inc. - Reservation #-tinerary

Victoria Harbour: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC V8V 1A1
Vancouver Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC V7B 1B5
Vancouver Harbour: 455 Waterfront Road W, Vancouver BC V6B 5E8

Nanaimo Harbour: 400 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC VIR 0C7

Reservations: 1.800.665.4354 | website: helijet.com

“DAVID | SUMM2015 - FULLFARE SUMMER 201| 189.52 | 9.48 ] 199.00!
9.48 | 199.00 |

Total

|

YY

-

| 28 Apr 2015| _Visa | DavidEbyl VI | 199.00 ] | 389696 | Y:083641:232075e::N:
THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT. PLEASE READ FULLY.
Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Heljjet .

International administration offices. Carriage hereunder is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability
established by the Warsaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codes: ,
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
Sent: May-05-15 9:58 AM

To:
Subject:

HeliJet International Inc. - Reservation #| M Itinerary

Victoria Harbour: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC V8V 1A1
Vancouver Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC V7B 1B5
Vancouver Harbour: 455 Waterfront Road W, Vancouver BC V6B 5E8

Nanaimo Harbour: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC V9R 0C7

Reservations: 1.800.665.4354 | website: helijet.com

FULLY.
Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Helijet
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

Claim Number: 34150

MLA Name: Eby, David VM150103 -~ - - Claim Date: May 04, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Point G e/ N o

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying P rén Travel ‘ ,
Prepared By: _7 ‘ M/W .
Claimant Type: Accompanying F‘Q)n (Family Member) /% AL s ]
Travel From: GVRD g .

o Traya To:". . Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses ‘ Amount
May 04, 2015 Airfare $275.00/
May 07, 2015 Airfare $199.00~

Total Payable

Date 07 May 2015 Signature

is correct, and is in accordance

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

Date sr/ \ ‘ / { ( Signature

Spending Authority Signature




Subject: RE: Helijet ITINERARY

Victoria Harbour: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC V8V 1A1

Vancouver Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC V7B 1BS
Vancouver Harbour: 455 Waterfront Road W, Vancouver BC V6B 5E8
Nanaimo Harbour: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC V9R 0C7

Reservations: 1.800.665.4354 | website: helijet.com

RESERVATION CONFIRMATION

Passenger
Name Reservation # Total Charges Total Taxes Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due
261.90 13.10 275.00 275.00 0.00
Itinerary
Leg Date From To Flight Status

1 04 May 2015 [l vANCOUVER HARBOUR [JJlJ- VICTORIA HARBOUR [Jjjj CONFIRMED

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




B =000 -

From: HeliJet Reservations <passengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: May-05-15 9:58 AM

To:

Subject: HeliJet International Inc. - Reservation #_Itinerary

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

THIS ITIN . .
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

Claim Number: 34254

MLA Name: Eby, David VM150103 Claim Date: May 07, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative. Assembly

Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: '

Date Expenses Amount

May 10, 2015 67(km) $34.84

May 14, 2015 67(km) $34.84
from ferry :

May 07, 2015 Taxi s8.507

May 10, 2015 Ferry $71.30¥

May 11, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 12, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria ‘ $61.00

May 13, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 \

May 14, 2015 Ferry - $71.307

May 14, 2015 ‘ MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

$464.78

Date 25 May 2015 Signature

rrect, and is in accordance
ity for payment

certified that the am
with appropriate sta

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date 5/ &8' / / g Signature




i YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET VBWIR9
VICTORIA BC
21852400
6H2185240051

t PURCHISE Hit

05-07-2015
AcCt §  FHerRraba ¢

Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI

Name: DAVID EBY

A0000000031010 Visa Credit

Trace # 1565 . Operator 51

Inv. # 850

- Total $.50
(00 ) APPROVED-THANK Yol

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

wiw, yellowcabvictoria.com
250-381-2222

Auth # 070961 RRN 001309005

PURCHASE
~ABCFerries

2015/05/10
Tsawwgssen
Swartz Bay
AUTH ONLY
20’ Undersize Vehi .40
B Adult
1 Under 5 years 0,00

Fuel Rebate 1.00-

-\ ado\ 16.90
Total 88.20

Visa 88.20
WRRERRRNN RN

005/01 - 6622”
0015872260

Approved: 06017

CHANGE DUE 0.00 |

TSA 10 May 2015

SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TICKET

'PURCHASE
/@’BCFerrles

2015/05/14
-Swarg% Bay

Tsawwassen

i
|
|

'AUTH ONLY

20’ Undersize Vehi

Bl Adult
1 Under 5 years 0.00 ‘

Fuel Rebate 1.00-
— | anede £ 16.90

a
W VNN W W

005/01-6622
0015914940
Approved: 090091
CHANGE DUE

fenaramm—

SWB 14 May 2015

SEE REVE!!! !IDE OF TICKET |



Claim Number:

34343

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

MLA Name: Eby, David YM150103 Claim Date: May 21, 2015

Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

May 21, 2015 Parking $10.00"

May 25, 2015 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

May 26, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 27, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

May 28, 2015 Airfare - oneway $1 99.00/

May 28, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

$431.50

Date 28 May 2015 Bignature

E
certified that

1o be paid is correct, and is in accordance

with appropriate=sttfiute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

S TR NS

Organization Code

Account Code

Signature

STOB Code Amount

Spending Aut




From: HeliJet Reservations <passengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: May-26-15 12:02 PM
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

Nanaimo Harbour: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC VOR 0C7

Reservations: 1.800.665.4354 | website: helijet.com
RESERVATHONICONEIRMATON
\Rassenqgen
iName! Reservationt

948 |  199.00 199.00

Eron)

VICTORIA HARBOUR

tRassender

26 May 2015 | EBY, DAVID 189.52 | 9.48 | 199.00|
189.52 9.48

Description IEEaVey Amoutnt BO:N Recejpt FAUtHOTIZation)

|26 May 2015|__ Visa | EBY, DAVID| VI | 199.00 | | 392237 | Y:017281:2377486:: U:NNN |

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

Passenger Check-in‘:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time.

Aircraft Type: .
Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters.

1



RECEIPT

VANCOUVER

Date:

Receipt:
1926330

Account Number:

City of Vancouver

453 West 12th Avenue.

Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4

X

Canada

Txn ID Description Locatlon-Stall License

Card Used

Date

Duratlon

Cost

163054753 Parking

Total

/1.

VISA 21 May 2015 21 May 2015- 21 May 2015 - $5.00
- VISA xxxxx)ootxx. 21 May 2015 21 May 2015JJJI 21 way 2015 [} )5.0
P
$10.00

s3: paybyphone

paybyphone.com




-
.

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34327

MLA Name: Eby, David VM150103 Claim Date: May 22, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Point Grey

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Port Alberni/Tofino

Trip Details: travel to Port Alberni and Tofino for Spokesperson meetings.

Date Expenses : Amount
May 22, 2015 107(km) $55.64

Vancouver to Port Alberni

May 23, 2015 126(km) $65.52
Port Alberni to Tofino

May 24, 2015 126(km) $65.52
Tofino to Port Alberni ’

May 22, 2015 Accommodation Expenses \ﬁ”i i $100.60V(

May 22, 2015 Dinner Only  $36.00

May 22, 2015 Ferry $71.607

May 23, 2015 Accommodation Expenses $182.853(

May 23, 2015 Lunch & Dinner only ‘ $48.50

May 24, 2015 Breakfast only $27.00

Total Payable $653.23
Drate 28 May 2015 Signature

Eby, David VM1501
certified that the amoun. % paid is corvect, and is in accordance
with appropriale slatute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date % (D / a/ (g Signature

Spending Al nature




PURCHASE
~BCFerries |

2015/05/22
Tsawwassen

'Nanaimo {Duke Pt) |
AUTH ONL

20’ Undersize Vehi 55.40

2 Adult 33.80
1 Under 5 years 0.00
Fuel Rebate 1.00-\

2 Port Fee Adul 0.30 \
Total 88.50 |
Visa 88.50 |
oo R W WK \
005/01-66223128 \
0015991550
Approved: 073281
CHANGE DUE 0.00 |

W }\
TSA 22 May 2015 ‘

DE OF T

C(ctiMMZ PH.bo

ﬁlb%

AMOUNT

iy } $(2'23.85"
olofin &gz . ES

I a9ree o pay the above Lotal. as eer

cardholder or merchant adreen
Retain this cory Ic‘oﬁnsoﬁﬁ' 35?5?55 ?
Seq, it 1001 3
L .
- 4047 |
Dale: 2015/05/07  Tine: Q
o €

KKKCUSTNMFR COPRVYkk'

Qlaimed $182.85 - see corresponding
invoice below.



sclare
Typewritten Text
Claimed $182.85 - see corresponding 
invoice below. 

sclare
Rectangle


Dear David,

Thank you for choosing to stay with us at the_ We are pleased to confirm your reservation

as follows:

Confirmation Number: 5794

Guest Name: Eby, David

Arrival Date: Saturday, 23 May 2015

Departure Date: Sunday, 24 May 2015

Number of Adults: 2

Number of Children: O

Number of Infants: 0

Number of Pets: 0

Room / Site Type: 1 Bedroom Cabin r
Deposit Amount Paid: 228.85 - C'\c&;\t\l\; f'ﬂ $\%2 8
Total Rate: 228.85

Remaining Outstanding Balance: 0.00

The remainder of the outstanding balance is due on arrival.

Our check-in time is after 4pm if you arrive early we will make every effort to provide your room or site to you as
soon as possible. Check out is 11am. If you require a late check out or early check in please let us know in
advance and we will make every effort to accommodate your request, however we do not make any guarantees
until the day of arrival or departure.

If you require cancelation of this reservation and you have made a booking for a Cabin or Suite, we do have a 14
day cancelation policy. Any cancelations received prior to 14 days of your arrival is subject to a $40
cancelation fee plus tax, any cancelation within the 14 days forfeits the deposit, no-shows will be charged for the
entire stay. Camping, RV, and trailer sites are non-refundable at all times!

Pets are allowed only in designated cabins and must be kept on a leash at all times while on the property. If you
are bringing your pet and have not notified us please let us know right away as not all areas are pet friendly.

Whatever we isi ecial please let us know by calling us at_r sending
us an email at .

We look forward to the pleasure of having you as our guest at the _

Sincerely,

General Manager




Merchant 1D: 098093951551972
Tern ID: 845530684

Clerk ID: 08019

82307170018 L

PreAuth Complete
Yisa Credit

xenocx il
ATD: A6EBaAaAG31610
Entry Hethod: Chip

Batchl: 900111
05/23/15 I
Refi:080936477124
[nv #: 006863 Aeor Code: 034161

Totals § 189,69

1 agree to Pay above ltotal, as
per cardholder or merchant
agreement. Retain this cary for

Yeur records,

Herchant Copy
.NO0. 5IGNATURE_REOUIRED.

i

A

i

o

N

76
NOTES

Wi

——e o —

-rGUEST REG‘!STBATION;

REGARDLESS OF GHARGE INSTRU ONS THE UNDERSIGNED GUEST

L ACKNOWLEOGES THE BELOW AS'A

‘—"\' ®, N r'\
LA LR

5 DAYS OCCUPIED
T B
ADDRESS = SUNDAY vy
.8 T ’
- il vonoay ; e
- ]
5 TUESDAY /# !
S8 WEDNESDAY /!
o £ N
EMAIL < 4 1
)  THURSDAY |/ '
N -1 -
CREDIT CARD = SO B
& FRIDAY i L
CARD EXPIRY DATE > SATURDAY [ " !
RAT = 729 ROOM No. ey AP
s Nz ] TOTALS GG
Dmgim 4 DATE.p_uJ T "
'/z—r/"ti // Z - e
7 omceto cuesté o [P ~
}riﬂﬂs.rsgosgm 1S PRIVATELY GNED AND NANAGEMENT RESERVESTHE RIGHTTD (IS 2 ,
UGURTTO CUESTS, OR T O LOSS OF MBNEY, Jon ety OF AL LABLES OF anrshs. [ ’,"«5?‘ /—/)?l
11} i,l 1
11 00 a.m. IS CHECK-0UT ""ME GUESTS STAYING OVER PLEASE o ) 'I/ r;/‘ Py
'I'HE G%%%Msawsm HE%ER\(ESTHE RIGHT TOGAEaSé%N AND RE kSSIGN ) /) ‘f o~ r
VE OPERATE UNDER THE HC‘I‘ELKEEFEHSAGT > 7
Business No =8 TOTAL } SO ,‘f{;{/‘

THANK YOU FOR YOUR PATRONAGE






